
 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM 

DECEMBER 08, 2020 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

PLEASE NOTE:  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION.  ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR 
APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR.  ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO 
APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR THE DECISION OF THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A 
VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via computer, use the 
following link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/96285474766 

 If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio. 
Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or (929) 205-6099 and enter ID 962 8547 4766#. 
 
If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following 
options: 
 
Online - select the "raise your hand" icon. 
 
Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal comments. 
 
Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We appreciate 
everyone’s understanding. 

Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman 

Approval of the Regular and Workshop Minutes: 

A- Workshop Minutes 11/04/2020 

B- Regular Minutes- November 10, 2020 

Building Report: 

C- November 2020 Building Report: 

R-1 Dwellings: 7 Total 

St. Teresa/Summer Camp- 3 

Eastpoint- 2 

St. George Island- 2 

1



Mobile Homes: 1 

Carrabelle-1 

 

Critical Shoreline Applications: 

D- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at 381 River Road, 
Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. The dock walkway will be 6' x 10' and the dock width is 12' 
x 16' with a 18' x 32' Boat Slip. The applicant has the DEP self-certification Request submitted 
by Craig Shearer, applicant. (House has been permitted) 

E- Consideration of a request to construct a Covered Boat Lift to an existing dock located at 1155 
Russell Way, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Applicant will be contingent upon State 
and Federal Permits. Request submitted by Larry Joe Colson, agent for CLE Properties, LLC, 
applicant. (Proposed House) 

F- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at 1927 Indian 
Harbor Road, Lot 7, Indian Bay Village, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. The 
application will be contingent upon receiving State and Federal Permits. The dock walkway will 
be 176' x 4' and 61' x 4' with a 6' x 26' terminal platform. Request submitted by Garlick 
Environmental Associates, Jared Orciani, applicant. (Proposed House) 

Sketch Plat Applications: 

G- Consideration of a request for Sketch Plat Approval of a 5.66 acre parcel of land lying in Section 
36, Township 8 South, Range 7 West, Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida. The subdivision will 
be named "The Bluffs of North Bayshore" and will consist of 5 lots over 1 acre each. Request 
submitted by Andy Durham, agent for LMKS, LLC.  

Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications: 

H- Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing to re-zone a 20 acre parcel lying in Section 30, 
Township 6 South, Range 7 West, North of Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida fromR-6 Rural 
Residential to R-1 Single Family Residential. Request submitted by Thomas M. Shuler, applicant. 

I- Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing for a Large Scale Land Use Change for a 41.64 
acre parcel lying in Section 10, Township 6 South, Range 3 West, located at 471 McIntyre Road, 
West of the Ochlockonee River from A-1 Forestry Agriculture to C-3 Commercial Recreation. 
Request submitted by Gary West and William McKinney, agents for BB&G Resorts, LLC, 
applicant. 

The County has received letter of opposition concerning this project.  

Zoning Administrator’s Report: 

J- Application was submitted on 9/18/2020 for the October 2020 Planning & Zoning 
Agenda. That meeting was not held until November and this application was not carried 
forward. 

Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock at Lot 3 Egret Landing, 
2514 Egret Lane, West of Apalachicola, Franklin County, Florida. The dock will be 250' x 4' with 
a 6' x 20' terminal platform with a 2' step down. The applicant has all State and Federal Permits. 
Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for Dan Guild, applicant. 

2



FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM

NOVEMBER 10, 2020

6:30 PM

MINUTES

Commission Present: Lon Wilkens, Alex Skovronsky, and Jerry Jackson

Commission Absent: T.J Ward, Joey Taranto, and Collette Odom.

Commission was called to order by Member Lon Wilkens at 6:34.

Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator, introduced the new board by listing each board member
and the district that they represent. Mrs. Kelly stated that the new board would need to appoint a
new Chairman and Vice Chairman. During discussion, it was stated that T.J. Ward is the member to
have held a seat for the longest.

After discussion, Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to appoint T.J. Ward as Chairman.
Member Jerry Jackson seconded the motion. In further discussion, Member Alex Skovronsky
suggested waiting to appoint T.J. Ward until he is present.

After a brief discussion, Member Lon Wilkens withdrew his motion. The board tabled the
appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman until the December meeting.

Building Report:

A- Monthly Building Report October 2020

Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator gave monthly report for October with 1 commercial
development and 10 houses permitted.

Critical Shoreline Applications:

B- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY PRIVATE DOCK LOCATED
AT 1663 EAST GULF BEACH DRIVE, LOT 3, SHELL HARBOUR, ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE DOCK WALKWAY WILL BE 120' X 4' AND HAVE AN 8' X 20'
TERMINUS. THIS WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON ALL STATE AND FEDERAL PERMITS. REQUEST
SUBMITTED BY LARRY JOE COLSON, AGENT FOR MARK AND LINDA MUSARACA, APPLICANTS.
(PROPOSED HOUSE)

3

A-



Page 2
Planning & Zoning Minutes
November 10, 2020

During discussion of item B, it was stated that DEP and CORE permits have not been issued at
this time. Mrs. Kelly, Zoning Administrator stated that the request meets all requirements and
that a proposed house was included on the site plan.

Motion to approve contingent upon DEP and CORE permits by Member Lon Wilkens,
seconded by Member Jerry Jackson, all members in favor/no members opposed

Commercial Site Plan Applications:

C- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR A MEDICAL
CENTER TO BE LOCATED AT 104 HIGHWAY 98, EASTPOINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.
(PARCEL IS LOCATED ON THE CORNER OF HIGHWAY 98 AND SOUTH BAYSHORE DRIVE)
REQUEST SUBMITTED BY SCOTT TUTHERFORD, PE, SCR & ASSOCIATES, AGENT FOR BILLY
SHULTZ, BAY AND 98, LLC, APPLICANT.

In discussion of item C, Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator stated that this property is already
zoned C-2 Commercial Business, it meets all required setbacks, and the site plan shows more
than double the required parking spaces. It was stated that DEP permits have already been
issued and this will be a private medical facility. Mrs. Kelly stated that there are culverts already
in place and water will be routed to a nearby retention pond. Public comment: question from
Paul Riegelmayer regarding the type of facility this will be. Mr. Tutherford respond by stating
that he is not certain of the exact type of facility that this will be.

Member Alex Skovronsky made a motion to approve contingent upon receiving
documentation that the master stormwater retention pond would have the capacity to hold the
addition runoff, seconded by Member Lon Wilkens, all members in favor/no members opposed,
motion carried.

Lot Re-Configuration Application:

D- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO ADJUST LOT LINES BETWEEN LOTS 26 AND 27, BLOCK D,
LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1 TO MAKE LOT 27 MORE BUILDABLE. LOT 26 WILL HAVE THE SAME
SQUARE FOOTAGE AS PREVIOUSLY. LOT 27 WILL BE LARGER THAN PREVIOUSLY WITH THE
INCLUSION OF PART OF LOT 6, BLOCK D, LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1. THE DUKE ENERGY
TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT RUNS THROUGH ALL OF THESE LOTS. REQUEST SUBMITTED
BY LEONARD SKINNER, APPLICANT.

Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to table the item for lack of representation. The motion
was withdrawn when Mr. Skinner became available on the phone line. During discussion of item
D, it was pointed out that lot 6 does not have an area that is buildable due to Duke Energy’s
Transmission line easement and there is adequate space on both other lots to accommodate a
home. The zoning of this property requires a minimum of 450 sq. feet home, and standard
county setbacks apply. No public comment on this item.

Motion to Approve by Member Jerry Jackson, seconded by Member Alex Skovronsky,
all members in favor/no members opposed

4

A-



Page Three
Planning & Zoning Minutes
November 10, 2020

There being no further business to discuss, Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to adjourn at
7:40p.m., seconded by Member Alex Skovronsky, all members in favor, no members opposed, motion
carried.

___________________________________________

Member Lon Wilkens, Member

ATTEST

___________________________________________

Amy M. Kelly, Zoning Administrator

5

A-



FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM

NOVEMBER 10, 2020

6:30 PM

MINUTES

Commission Present: Lon Wilkens, Alex Skovronsky, and Jerry Jackson

Commission Absent: T.J Ward, Joey Taranto, and Collette Odom.

Commission was called to order by Member Lon Wilkens at 6:34.

Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator, introduced the new board by listing each board member
and the district that they represent. Mrs. Kelly stated that the new board would need to appoint a
new Chairman and Vice Chairman. During discussion, it was stated that T.J. Ward is the member to
have held a seat for the longest.

After discussion, Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to appoint T.J. Ward as Chairman.
Member Jerry Jackson seconded the motion. In further discussion, Member Alex Skovronsky
suggested waiting to appoint T.J. Ward until he is present.

After a brief discussion, Member Lon Wilkens withdrew his motion. The board tabled the
appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman until the December meeting.

Building Report:

A- Monthly Building Report October 2020

Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator gave monthly report for October with 1 commercial
development and 10 houses permitted.

Critical Shoreline Applications:

B- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY PRIVATE DOCK LOCATED
AT 1663 EAST GULF BEACH DRIVE, LOT 3, SHELL HARBOUR, ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE DOCK WALKWAY WILL BE 120' X 4' AND HAVE AN 8' X 20'
TERMINUS. THIS WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON ALL STATE AND FEDERAL PERMITS. REQUEST
SUBMITTED BY LARRY JOE COLSON, AGENT FOR MARK AND LINDA MUSARACA, APPLICANTS.
(PROPOSED HOUSE)

6

B-



Page 2
Planning & Zoning Minutes
November 10, 2020

During discussion of item B, it was stated that DEP and CORE permits have not been issued at
this time. Mrs. Kelly, Zoning Administrator stated that the request meets all requirements and
that a proposed house was included on the site plan.

Motion to approve contingent upon DEP and CORE permits by Member Lon Wilkens,
seconded by Member Jerry Jackson, all members in favor/no members opposed

Commercial Site Plan Applications:

C- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR A MEDICAL
CENTER TO BE LOCATED AT 104 HIGHWAY 98, EASTPOINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.
(PARCEL IS LOCATED ON THE CORNER OF HIGHWAY 98 AND SOUTH BAYSHORE DRIVE)
REQUEST SUBMITTED BY SCOTT TUTHERFORD, PE, SCR & ASSOCIATES, AGENT FOR BILLY
SHULTZ, BAY AND 98, LLC, APPLICANT.

In discussion of item C, Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator stated that this property is already
zoned C-2 Commercial Business, it meets all required setbacks, and the site plan shows more
than double the required parking spaces. It was stated that DEP permits have already been
issued and this will be a private medical facility. Mrs. Kelly stated that there are culverts already
in place and water will be routed to a nearby retention pond. Public comment: question from
Paul Riegelmayer regarding the type of facility this will be. Mr. Tutherford respond by stating
that he is not certain of the exact type of facility that this will be.

Member Alex Skovronsky made a motion to approve contingent upon receiving
documentation that the master stormwater retention pond would have the capacity to hold the
addition runoff, seconded by Member Lon Wilkens, all members in favor/no members opposed,
motion carried.

Lot Re-Configuration Application:

D- CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO ADJUST LOT LINES BETWEEN LOTS 26 AND 27, BLOCK D,
LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1 TO MAKE LOT 27 MORE BUILDABLE. LOT 26 WILL HAVE THE SAME
SQUARE FOOTAGE AS PREVIOUSLY. LOT 27 WILL BE LARGER THAN PREVIOUSLY WITH THE
INCLUSION OF PART OF LOT 6, BLOCK D, LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1. THE DUKE ENERGY
TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT RUNS THROUGH ALL OF THESE LOTS. REQUEST SUBMITTED
BY LEONARD SKINNER, APPLICANT.

Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to table the item for lack of representation. The motion
was withdrawn when Mr. Skinner became available on the phone line. During discussion of item
D, it was pointed out that lot 6 does not have an area that is buildable due to Duke Energy’s
Transmission line easement and there is adequate space on both other lots to accommodate a
home. The zoning of this property requires a minimum of 450 sq. feet home, and standard
county setbacks apply. No public comment on this item.

Motion to Approve by Member Jerry Jackson, seconded by Member Alex Skovronsky,
all members in favor/no members opposed

7

B-



Page Three
Planning & Zoning Minutes
November 10, 2020

There being no further business to discuss, Member Lon Wilkens made a motion to adjourn at
7:40p.m., seconded by Member Alex Skovronsky, all members in favor, no members opposed, motion
carried.

___________________________________________

Member Lon Wilkens, Member

ATTEST

___________________________________________

Amy M. Kelly, Zoning Administrator

8

B-



9

C-



10

C-



11

C-



12

C-



13

C-



14

C-



15

C-



16

C-



17

C-



18

D-



19

D-



20

D-



21

D-



22

D-



23

D-



24

D-



25

D-



26

D-



27

D-



28

E-



29

E-



30

E-



31

E-



32

E-



33

E-



34

F-



35

F-



36

F-



37

F-



38

F-



39

G-



40

G-



41

G-



42

H-



43

H-



44

H-



45

H-



46

H-



47

H-



48

H-



49

H-



50

H-



51

H-



52

H-



53

H-



54

H-



55

H-



56

H-



57

H-



58

H-



59

H-



60

H-



61

I-



62

I-



63

I-



64

I-



65

I-



66

I-



67

I-



68

I-



69

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 1
_______________

Opposition to the Application for Re-Zoning & Land
Use Change requested by BB&G Resorts, LLC

December 4, 2020

Board of County of Commissioners
Franklin County
34 Forbes Street
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

I am writing to strongly oppose the proposed land use change requested by BB&G Resorts,
LLC (471 McIntyre Road, Parcel #1-06S-03W-0000-0010-0050 containing 41.64 acres. My name
is Wade Brown and I own 41.6-acre tract located at 465 McIntyre Road, directly adjacent to the
proposed RV site. While most of the land surrounding the proposed site is now owned by the State,
I have spoken with most of the private property owners located nearby and all of them unanimously
oppose the proposed development. Opponents include: MJD Ventures, Inc (Parcel ID #10-06S-
03W-0000-0010-0030); McIntyre Bluff, LLC (Parcel ID #10-06S-03W-0000-0010-0020); Jimmys
Spot, LLC (Parcel ID #10-06S-03W-0000-0010-0010) .

During 2010 myself and four other partners purchased 200+ acres from St. Joe Timberland
Co. with the understanding that the existing land use of the property was agriculture and existing
zoning was agriculture which allows one single family residence per 40 acres. March 2011, we
divided the property amongst us five parties with equal river frontage and equal acreage. The
applicant’s property being one of the divisions. Each parcel contains approximately 41.6 acres. On
3-17-2020 BB&G Resorts, LLC (the applicant) purchased 471 McIntyre Road, being one of the
original divisions, from one of my partners understanding the agriculture land use density being one
family residence per 40 acres.

I have constructed a residence on my parcel and have made many property improvements
for my family’s enjoyment and with the intent on being my permanent retirement residence.
Knowing that the surrounding property would only allow one family residence per 40 acres. The 40
acre tracts allow for a nice structure as well as being able to enjoy the remaining acres as recreational
use for hunting, farming, silvicultural farming (pine trees).

We embarked on this knowing/trusting the other landowners would have to adhere to the
1 per 40 land use. It is also noteworthy that the state purchased thousands of acres that surround the
original 5 parcels on the North, East & west in efforts to conserve the Ochlocknee and Crooked
River system and prohibit any future development .

The proposed land use change – which allows the construction of an RV Park in an
environmentally sensitive and historically significant area is a very bad idea and is at odds with
applicable zoning, land use, and environmental laws. It would also wreak environmental havoc in
an area which is largely wetlands, and which has no available potable water system nor available
connection to a centralized sewer system that might lessen the impact.

70

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 2
_______________

While I am an advocate of private property rights, the public good must sometimes take
precedence, especially in situations where a proposed land use change could adversely affect so
many. This is such a situation.

The proposed RV Park is adjacent to McIntyre Landing, just off of McIntyre Road, and
directly on the Ochlocknee River. The land where BB&G proposes to construct the RV Park is a
historical site and once was the center of a struggling company town where McIntyre Mill operated.
An old railroad bed crosses the property, and it includes a ditch which provides drainage of
thousands of adjacent acres.

The land is of historic significance, not only because of McIntyre Mill, but also because it
was used as a camping site for native Americans for thousands of years. Many artifacts, including
native American pottery and arrowheads have been uncovered during recreational digs.

Because it is located on the Ochlocknee River and is a drainage port, the environmental
impact from an RV Park would be enormous. There is also no public need for such an RV Park,
since the Ochlocknee River State Park is about two miles away as the crow flies. In the end, the
public would be the victims of the development because of pollution to the River and the aquifer.

The significance of this area is demonstrated by the State’s recent acquisition of thousands
of acres of surrounding land. It would be a travesty to allow an RV Park to be developed in this
gem of an area that the State has purchased to preserve untarnished for future generations.

The proposed land use change should be denied for the foregoing and following reasons:

• The proposed land use of "campground" requested does not exist as a land use
designation under the Comprehensive Plan.

• The application notes that the existing land use is "Agriculture/Fishcamp." This is
incorrect. The Land Use Map under the Comprehensive Plan designates this property
as Agriculture Land Use. Fish camp does not exist.

• The proposed rezoning to C-3 is inconsistent with the existing Agriculture Land
Use designation. The proposed Land Use Change failed to comply with Franklin
County Land Use Element, Policy 1.1 and 1.2.

o Policy 1.1 The Future Land Use Maps will be reviewed to be sure
adequate infrastructure is in place before areas are permitted for
development. Adequate infrastructure is defined as the infrastructure
necessary to maintain the adopted levels of service in this plan. The
County shall not issue development orders that will degrade the existing
levels of service below that level adopted as the minimum in this
Comprehensive Plan.

o Policy 1.2 The Future Land Use Maps will be reviewed to ensure that the
proposed uses, in the various categories, do not conflict with the prevailing
natural conditions including:
(a) SOIL CONDITIONS – When the US. Soil Conservation Services

completes and publishes the maps of their soil survey for Franklin County
the County will coordinate the land use maps with the soil survey maps to
ensure that areas proposed for development have soils suitable to support
the proposed development.

(b) TOPOGRAPHY – Areas of excessive topographical relief shall be
classified for low density development.

71

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 3
_______________

(c) DRAINAGE – Natural drainage features will be protected and preserved
to ensure the continuation of their natural function.

(d) WETLANDS – No development will be allowed within 60 feet of
wetlands, except as allowed pursuant to policies 1.6 and 1.7 of this element,
Policies 1.1, 1.2, and 1.5 of the Coastal Conservation Element or as
provided in paragraphs 1-6 below.

• The proposed rezoning to C-3 constitutes spot zoning. No commercial zonings exist
in any close proximity to the subject property.

o See attached spot zoning information based on past court cases.

• The Application does not contain suitable data and analysis to support land use
amendment. No field truthing investigations, studies or reports have been provided to
substantiate the claims in the application that no endangered species, historical or
cultural resources exist on-site. The documents provided are not the best available data
nor adequate to ensure compliance and compatibility with the Comprehensive Plan.

• The statement in the application that no historical or cultural resources exist on-site
is completely untrue as the historic GF&A railroad bed lies within and through the
boundaries of the subject property. Subject property lies within the old McIntyre town
site. Additional undiscovered historically significant sites may also exist within this
property.

o Land Use Element, Objective 3 provides that "the County shall ensure the
protection of natural and historical resources . . .."

o Land Use Element, Policy 3.7 "Historic resources shall be protected . . .."

• The applicant did not provide any traffic analysis to support the claim that the project
will only increase traffic from 3-5 per day currently to 8-10 a day.

o Traffic Element Policy 3.2 provides "Land use changes will not be made that
will cause the peak hour level of service on the roads that service that area to
fall below the level of service . . .." (Application lacks sufficient data to support
change and ensure compliance with level of service standards.)

o McIntyre Road is currently dirt measuring 1.5 miles from US 319 to subject
property and cannot support commercial traffic. Furthermore, there is a
Franklin County ordinance on McIntyre Road #92-3 that states Road is closed
to vehicles having more than two axles. Increased traffic volumes will
increase the cost of maintenance on the County would result in a violation of
Franklin County ordinance #92-3, which does not allow McIntyre Road to be
used by vehicles with tandem axles.

• Studies regarding environmental conditions, endangered species, historical and
cultural resources, and traffic impacts should be prepared by licensed
professionals and utilizing acceptable methodology.

• The Applicant has not demonstrated consistency with the Comprehensive Plan:

o The first Goal outlined in the Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan is
to "Ensure that the character and location of land uses in Franklin County

72

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 4
_______________

minimize the threat to the natural environment . . .." Objective 1 directs that
"Future development activities shall be directed to appropriate areas as
depicted on the Future Land Use Maps to assure that soil conditions,
topography, drainage, and natural conditions are suitable for development and
adequate public facilities are available . . ..” (site is 85% wetlands, that drain
into the Ochlocknee and Crooked riverine system, and no public facilities are
available).

o Land Use Element, Policy 1.2(d) provides "No development will be allowed
within 50 feet of wetlands..." (the entire site lying south of McIntyre Road is
a wetland (85%) of the project and a riverine system exists on the north side
of McIntyre Road)

o Land Use Element, Policy 3.1 provides "Development, alteration of native
vegetation, and habitable structures within 50 feet landward of wetlands or
waters of the State, is prohibited..." (site is all wetland lying south of McIntyre
Road)

o Coastal/Conservation Element, Objective 1 states, "The wetlands of Franklin
County shall be conserved and protected such that no net loss (after mitigation)
shall occur." Further, Policy 1.6 (c) provides for the discouragement of altering
wetlands but requires mitigation. The application fails to demonstrate
conservation, protection and/or mitigation of wetlands and therefore also
violates Objective 2 of this Element.

o Coastal/Conservation Element Policy 2.2 prohibits high density development
adjacent to sensitive wetlands and prohibits destruction of wetland vegetation.

o Failed to provide documentation of compliance with Land Use Element, Policy
1.6.

o Land Use Element, Policy 3.10, Infrastructure Element, Policy 2.2, and
Coastal/Conservation Element Policy 4.3 prohibits installation of septic tanks
within 150 feet of wetlands and shorelines. Applicant proposes to install
multiple septic systems within wetlands.

o Land Use Element, Policy 6.1 provides "...replacement of land uses which are
incompatible with the Future Land Use Plan shall be prohibited." Changing the
land use on this site for commercial uses is incompatible with the nature of the
area, existing surrounding uses and inconsistent with the Land Use Element of
the Comprehensive Plan.

• Land Use Element, Objective 8 states "to prevent urban sprawl the County shall
encourage infill in already developed area..." Further, Policy 8.2 provides that
the County should "encourage infill in already developed areas through the

73

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 5
_______________

provision of existing infrastructure. "Policy 8.11requires urban sprawl factors
to be considered during the review of map and plan amendments. (Subject
property is outside of any urban service area, surrounded by conservation land
use as per the land use map and nowhere near any other developed lands or
commercial uses.)

• Coastal/Conservation Element Policy 13.9 requires "Any Future Land Use
Map amendments and corresponding density and intensity assignments shall
be consistent with the requirements of Chapter 163, Part II, of the Florida
Statutes, and the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan . . . and must and must
be supported by the best available data and analysis..."

• Finally, the Applicant has not demonstrated consistency with Chapter 163, Part II,
Florida Statutes which is required on a large scale map amendment that the State of
Florida will review.

In view of all of the above, the proposed land use change should be denied.

I would like to further comment on the Topographical Survey and the Site Plan provided by
applicant as part of application and how it is inconsistent with Franklin County Comprehensive plan.

Topographical Survey prepared by Thurman Roddenberry & Associates provided by
applicant

 Has only been performed in the area lying north of McIntyre Road (approximately 15% of
property)

 The entire property has a significant slope from the McIntyre Road to the edge of Ochlocknee
River

 There are 3 natural drainage areas to the Ochlocknee River which drain the area lying south of
McIntyre Road via culverts lying under the road as well as sheet flow drainage across the road

 Shows the railroad bed of the historic GF&A Railroad
 This parcel contains the historic Ochlocknee River trussel crossing an abutment on the Franklin

County side
 Fails to show mean high water line along the Ochlocknee River as well as any wetlands along

the riverbank
 Shows the entire property lying within a Zone AE elevation 13 flood zone

Site Plan prepared by Marvin HeyMann & Associates provided by applicant
The applicants site plan and data exhibits provided show the following:

 Site map of the National Wetlands Inventory of subject property shows the entire parcel lying
south of McIntyre Road is a fresh water emergent wetland which encompasses (makes up)
approximately 85% of subject property. The remaining 15% of property that is located entire
river frontage is in a Riverine system located at the confluence of Crooked River and
Ochlocknee River, both tidal water bodies.

74

I-



December 2, 2020
Page 6
_______________

 Site plan shows approximately 32 RV sites, roadway system, 3 septic tanks and 2 large septic
drain fields lying on the south side of McIntyre Road. As illustrated on the National Wetlands
Inventory Map it is entirely within wetlands. Furthermore, based on the site plan the easterly side
of the 32 sites would encroach over my property line in a triangular shape approximately 40 feet
on the south side by 160 feet heading back north.

 On the northerly side of McIntyre road, it appears that an approximately 1,225 square foot
shower/bath facility, a 1,225 square foot store, as well as a 3,600 square foot septic field is
proposed.

 There is also an undesignated area for primitive camping, it is unclear how many camping sites
are proposed.

 Proposed dock is also shown without any riparian rights lines determined.
 No proposed storm water management facilities or demonstration of how storm water runoff

would be diverted from draining directly into the river on this excessive natural slope.
 Proposed septic field on the north side of McIntyre lies within one of the natural drains, draining

the southerly lands to the river.
 The septic field, shower/bathroom facility, store and primitive camping are located around the

natural ground contour elevation between 8 and 6 feet, which lies anywhere between 7 to 5 feet
below the base flood elevation of AE-13 feet.

 Fails to provide any type of shoreline revetment plan to prevent erosion along the river bank.

If you need further information or would like to otherwise discuss this matter, I can be reached
at wadebrown@embarqmail.com or 850-524-2413.

I will attend the Planning & Zoning meeting scheduled for December 8, 2020, as well as the
Board of County Commission meeting scheduled for December 15, 2020 and will be available for
questions.

Sincerely,

Wade Brown

75

I-



76

I-



77

I-



78

J-



79

J-



80

J-



81

J-



82

J-



83

J-



84

J-



85

J-



86

J-



87

J-



88

J-



89

J-



90

J-



91

J-



92

J-



93

J-



94

J-



95

J-



96

J-



97

J-



98

J-



99

J-



100

J-



101

J-



102

J-



103

J-



104

J-



105

J-



106

J-



107

J-



108

J-



109

J-



110

J-



111

J-



112

J-



113

J-



114

J-



115

J-



116

J-



117

J-



118

J-



119

J-



120

J-



121

J-



122

J-



123

J-



124

J-



125

J-



126

J-



127

J-



128

J-



129

J-



130

J-



131

J-



132

J-



133

J-


	Top
	A-	November 4, 2020 Workshop Minutes
	November 2020 PZ minutes

	B-	November 10, 2020 Planning & Zoning Minutes
	November 2020 PZ minutes

	C-	November 2020 Monthly Building Report
	November 2020 Building Report

	D-	Craig Shearer Dock Application
	Shearer Location Map
	Shearer Dock File

	E-	CLE Properties Covered Boat Slip Application
	CLE LOCATION MAP
	CLE Covered Boat Lift File

	F-	Jared Orciani Dock Permit Application
	ORCIANI REV DWG

	G-	The Bluffs on North Bayshore
	Durham Location Map
	The Bluffs of North Bayshore

	H-	Thomas M. Shuler, as Trustee of the Alfred O. Shuler Sr. Trust- Re-Zoning Application
	Shuler ReZoning File20201123_11260450

	I-	BB&G Resorts, LLC- Large Scale Land Use Change Request
	West Land Use ReZoning Application
	20-634[8478] Survey
	lay out plan 2 5 20[8487]
	Opposition- Letter to Commissioners (2)
	Opposition- Spot Zoning

	J-	Dan Guild- Dock Application
	GUILD P&amp;Z APP PKG

	Bottom

